
CITY OF DON NELLY

P.O. gox 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, Nov. 15th, 2O2L, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PTEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda)
City Council Minutes - Octob er78,2027
Vouchers - October 74,2027, thru November 70,2027
Treasurer Report - October 2021
Payroll Summary - October 21, November 4, and November 5, 2021

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will callfor any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions d u ring public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

STAFF REPORTS:

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should conlact the
City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 21-37 Valley County Pathways MOU-Steve Stuebner
AB 21-38 Request to Adopt Resolution 2l-007 , City Council Calendar 2022
AB 21-39 Request to Approve FY21 Annual Road & Street Financial Report

ADJOURNMENT:



ctw couNctL
Monday, Oct. 18, 2021, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN EILY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Oonnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler and City Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Bergquist 6:08 p.m.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Minshall,2'd bv Hensgeler to acce pt the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No public comment

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 21-35 Request to Approve2022 City Calendar

Change date of March meeting from March 21't (3'd week) to March 28th (4th week) due to
schedu le conflicts.

Motion bv Hengseler ,2nd bv Davenport to approve 2022 Cily Calendar with the March date
change from March 21't to March 28th. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Bergq u ist (yes). Motion carried.

Oclober 18. 2021
Clity Council Mcclinel Minutcs

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Update - Belinda Provancher shared the refinements of Draft DEIS. These refinements

will now go to a Supplemental Draft Environmental lmpact Statement comment period, which

will take place the end of the first quarter - beginning of second quarter.

Perpetua Resources has entered into a long-term antimony supply agreement with Ambri -
Batteries for Clean Energy (liquid metal storage batteries).



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, Oct. 18, 2O2L, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AB 21-35 Donnelly Depot Center 2022 Lease Agreements

Current lease agreement includes water, sewer, and trash to be paid by City. NLSW has

increased sewer rates per EDU and per agreement with Lakeshore Disposal the city trash

collection increases a nn ually.

Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Henggeler to increase Donnel ly Depot Center monthly lease $100
per unit, beginning February 1,2022. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

Council Member Bergquist excused herself from meeting 7:10 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2"d by Minshall to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes). Motion ca rried.

Adjourned at 7:19 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

2
October 18. 202 |

City Council Meeting Minutes



tl/10 /21
04,21,34

CITY OF DONNELTY

claim Detaita by Posted Date
For cl.ins frm 1,0/14/21 to 11/to/2r

Page: 1 of 6

RePolt ID: A!100V

Over ltEnt erp€nditure

Line I
vendo! a/Ne/

hvoice l/Inw D.te/D.lc.iption PO I Fud orE Accl
Cuh

objcc! Ploj Account

5461 -995248 170 IDOBE StStEI{lt rNC

1 1502367839 10/08/21 octob.r seFice

51186 -99519E 170 TDOBE SyStElS INC.

1, 152318252L 11108/21 ldtd.r s.ric.
lot.l lor v.ndor:

5467 1rl185s 999999 ll|E ET,ECTRTCAI, rNC

Deno Tree lrell pore. and yile to junction boa
1 211733 LO/26/2L Jinct i.on Box Dilconn.ct

Total for venalor

1{ .99
29.94

14. 99

14.99

14.99

180.00

52.00

525.00

363. 9a

10 41100 620

10 41100 620

10 43010 {54

51

51

10

51

52

10190

10190

10100r.80.00

180.00

5483 141865 8 ANAIYTICAI I,ABORAAORIES, INC

Total Colifom Bactelia
\ A5599 1O/31/21 aotal Colifom Bactelia
2 A5599 10/31/21 sanple collectron

17.00
35.00

52.00

43400

43400

560

560

10100

10100

5468 T4187S 12 BI,ACX MOI,NIAIN SOFTI'ARE

vendor ChanEe - Master Mete! to N.ptune
1 27331 LO/27/21 br change ove!
2 27331 10/27/21 bn change over
3 27331 10/27/21 tt change ove!

31L.25
15?.50

525.00

41100

{1100
41100

621

627

621

10100

10100

10100

Total fo! Vendor

Total fo! vendo!:

Total for vendor

5469 141885 257 CTSCADE 8ARD8ARE

BiUing
1 2110-01337 10/26121 Streets Su!'pliet
4 2110-00849 lO/03/2! Patk3
5 2110-00756 10/01/21, tools

94.75
1rt7.90

t2t .29

363.9r1

10

10

t0

43010

44100

43010

430

450

450

10100

10100

10100



11, /ro /21
O4.27.34

CITY OF DONNEINY

Clain Details by Posted Date
For cfains tr6 10/14/21 t:o L!/tO/2r

Page: 2 of 6

I{ePolt ID: np100v

oveE slEnt expenditure

Lj.De *

vendo! illNde,/
Invoice */IDv Date/Descliption PO * Fund Olg Acct

cash
object Ploj Accost

5470 141895 326 CORE E lirArN

tlate! systd Equilent
1 Octot€! 1ol29l21 lrete! t pglade

5, 03{. {4

5,034.44
5, O34.44

84.12

51 43400 700

to1o0

1,0100

10100

10100

54?1 141905 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 035t01 11/01/21 telephone- octobe!
2 03s401 11101/21 telephone- septeib€r
3 035401 11101/21 telephone- septeiber

55.0?

25 .12
4.23

41.72

41100

{1100

41100

10100

10100

10100

Total for veDdor

Total fo! vendo!

Total for VeDdo.

10

51

52

431

437

437

5473 141925 272 DR.AKE DIVERSIFIED I,IC
l,ionthfy fiater systd olErational Senices

L l!69 11/01/21 Bate. systs Seryice6 October
Monthly CONTF"AC! FEE

Iotal fo! vendo!

5474 141935 149 DUBOIS

1 IN-2191219 10/26/21 chdical

29 .12

29 .12

29 .1,2

375.00

3?5.00

375.00

148.00

10. o0

148.00

148.00

51 41100 351

51 41100 360

51 43400 462

10 4{300 416

54?5 141945 46 ED STAUB A SONS

DDC rant ReDtal
t 6159556 1l/O1/21 pro!,ae-265 N. Corbet Inne

Totat fo. Vendor
10.00

10.00

54?2 141915 38 DIG LINE, INC,

Honthly contract fee
I 0065?25-IN 09/30/21 cont.act fee

Monthly COrITRACT FEE

Total fo. vendor:

10100



\L/L0 /2a
OA:21 :34

CIIY OF DONNELIY

cl.ii Dct.il. by Porteal Date
Eo! cl.iru ftq 10/14/21 ro 11/1o/2t

Page: 3 of 6

Repolt ID: AP100v

Ove! spent e:p.nditlre

vendor l/x@/
Invoice l/Inv D.telDclcri,ption Po I rud o!9 Acct

c!!h
oblect Ploj Accouht

5162 -99523E 305 EtlBtINc EIttENaS, rNC

Bro.d Bad lntemet S€aicc/Prldrl, Sy.t€rn
1 D159099 rol10/21 octobcr s.ric.!

5487 -99518E 306 ENABLING EI.EIENIS, IilC
Bload B.Dd Intemet SeFic./Puq, Sy!t6

1 D169506 1rl10/2r ovGrb.! s.nic..
lot.I tor v.Ddor

546{ 141a3S 999999 EOREVER r,ED

LED ,,ight3 fo! city Trees

1 Dorrj.s LO/21/21 LLgllt s

34_00

64.00

34.00

34.00

34.00

314.00

136. 9 6

42.34

42! . A8

651.30

55.51
25.61

4 .21
{4.13

7 .32

12 .31

42.31

51 41100 431

51 41100 437

10

10 43010 a5{

10 41100 520

1o 43010 700

10190

10190

10100

10100

10190

10190

318.00
318.00

5482 141955 999999 aOREVIR I,ED

LED Lights for City Tlees
1 2019117 11/05/21 Lig}rt:s

Total fo! vendo!:

Total for vendo!:
136.96

136.96

5463 -99522E 53 GO-DADDY

vebsite ho.ting Doniain Reneval

L 23A5411A 10,/09/21 Douin Roner!1
rotal fo! vendo!

5488 -99517E 338 HOME DEPdr

Shelving for shop

1 1809527s68 11/01/21 shelves t2t
lot.I for venclor:

42L _AA

421.88

5t76 141955 66 tDAtO POIER

Porer Billing - Oc'tob€!
2 2205571988 |O/2O/2L Cr,ry lraU / r.laitrt. nc€
3 2205677988 rO/2O/2\ Ci,ty E U / uaint.urnce
a 22O56779Aa 1O/2O/2L city ,l.l.l / $!iDt.n nc.
5 2201031223 10/20121 c@ity C.nt.!
6 2201629103 LO/23/2a *rotl. / R..t rr..

10

51

52

10

10

41100

{ 1100

{1100

41100

43010

416

416

416

416

416

L0100

10100

10100

10100

10100



L|/1,0 /2!
08:27:34

CIIY OF DONNE,,LY

clain Detaj.Is by Polted Dare

Fo! claim! tf@ 1o/1a/2t to 71/ao/2t

Page: { of 6

RePort ID: rP100v

. owet sPnt exlEnditure

,iDe I
vendor f/N.r/

hvoie f /Inw D.t./n€lcription Po I Fud Or9 AceE

carh
obj.ct Proj ,\ccout

8

9

10

11

12

2205015560

2200223291

2201910014

220622421L

2207355146

2201493590

1,0 /20 /2L
10 /20/2L
1O/20/21
1O/20 /21
1O/20/21
10/23/21

xain St!@t L1Eht.

Tot!], for vendor

190.31
5.2L

124.28
19.84

155.50

5.16
651.30

416

416

{15
4r6
416

451

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

51

51

10

1o

51

10

41100

41100

!3010
4 3010

41100

44100

5a7? 1{1975 155 II(ESBOAE DrSmSt!

1 110121 t!/Oa/21 !It..h collection
2 25540153 11/01121 DDc Tr..h

T6t.I f6r v.nd6r

1,329 .90
112.45
r,412 .35

1, {{2 .35

115. 00

62 .AA

51

10

51

52 41100 541

10 43010 432

41100

44300

414

414

10100

10100

5'78 141945 86 i.CC-AT,L DELIVERY SERWTCE

D€liweiy Setuice
! 2020.-2159 10/25/21 D'rbor! Chenical contliner5
2 2020-2159 10/25121 sever Ri.g

total fo. vendor

75.00
r0.00

115.00

{ 3400

41100

462

340

10100

10100

0

0

5449 -99516E 215 MICROSOFT

Business Essential ErEil - Mayor & Council M€nibe!3

office 365 sulscription

1

2

EoIooGCVBX t1l04l21 emil 3ewice
EoIOoCCDOX 11/04/21 office 355

3?.88
25.00

62.88

10

10

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

5479 141995 15{ NORTH I,AKE RECRX,ATIONA'. SET'ER 
'Contlact SeYer Seryi,ce

1 95-10-00 11/01/21 contract Noweliber

lotal fo! vendo!

8, {00.00

8, 4O0.00

8, {00.00

307.585466 -99520E 320 NORTI{ERN TOOL T EQUIPIIENT

Sh.lving for Shop

1 70332011 10/20121 shelving

Total for vendor

Total fo! vendor
30r.58

307.58

10100

10190



11/10/21
08:27:34

CITI OE DOI{NEL',I

Cl.i! D.t.il. by Polt.d D.te
tor chi@ tt6 tOlLal2L to 1L/\O/2L

5of6
a.p100v

, Ore. sPeDt extlnditu!€

vendo! l/Ne/
hwoice l/hv D.telD.rcliption Po I Fud O!9 Acct

cash
obj€ct Proj Accout

5a8t 1t200s 199 SgRED-rt
.hledding r.Fice

1 80002a8439 1ol25l21 shredding - oct
2 80002a8439 1ol25l21 lh!.dding - oct
3 80002a8a39 10/25121 lhr.dd-ing - oct

fota]. for vGrdot

12.58
33.50
5.54

111.66

41100

41100

{1100

10100

10100

10100

111. 56

114.23

118.92

49.46

10

51

52

605

605

605

437

437

437

5440

8

12

13

ocLob€! 10/06/21 ski&t..!
o.to!.t L0/o5/21, DodEe 3500

oct credit LO/3L/zL ct.dit:

54.95
L21 .10

-1,.t2
174.23

10

10

10

43010

43010

43010

443

442

481

10100

10100

10100

1'2015 120 SINCI,AIR FI,EEI TR,ACX (STINESR)

Total fo. vendor:

INSURANCE FUND

Totaf for vendor

5481 142025 150 SPARKLTGHT

rntern€t Setuiceg
1 112446547 11101/21 ihte6et- oct/Now
2 172446541 11/01,/21 internel- Oct/Nov
3 1\2445541 11101/21 internel- oct/Nov

Total for Vendor

77.30
35.68

5.94
1L4.92

1o

51

52

41100

41100

41100

5485 142035 123 SrArE
ihrt.I1mnt fo! vort cdp

1 3071?0 LO/OL/21 eo.k
2 307170 LO/Or/zr eoxk
3 307170 LO/OI/2I aotk
rl 307170 LO/01/21 ,oxk

corP..8810/8811-6

cdP-9410-9402

10,r_ 00

15.00
207.00
247 .OO

5?3.00

10

10

51

1o

4 4100

41010

41010

43010

260

260

260

10100

10100

10100

10100

5{65 -995218 337 TAYIOR SECUaTTY r taCX

Lct ch&ging I@I
1 Ifl91743 LO/Oa/21 |bct Changing rool

Tot.I for Vendor

a9.46
19.16

1o it3010 461 10190

5?3.00

10100

10100

10100



11/10 /21,
08:27,34 cl.jr Det.ils by Port.d Date

Fo. craic 116 !O/U/21 to ll/lO/2t

PaEe: 6 of 6

RelErt ID: AP100V

. crr€r rPcht €xFnditure

v.ndor l/Ne/
lnwoice l/Irv Dst./DG3criptioD Po I Fud O!9 Acct

c.!h
object Ploj accout

5460 -99525E 138 rrSPS

L 912 1o/o5/2r Po.tcard
2 912 1O/O5/21 Forewer st&pt

lotal for veDdor:
{ of chiE 30

lotal Electlonic
tot.l Non-Electroni.c

r* This leport En, by Claii Po.tcd Date, yld.h ir a systu
acLu.lly po3ted in th. 3y!t@. lf a c1ai5 ea3 cdcelled sd

98.00

40.00 s1 a1100 614 10190

58.00 10 41100 61a 10190

98.00
tot.l: 19,927.76

c.I.ii! 1,040.12
c1.ic 188117.64

g€nerated lleld th.t alr.yr .hoy. the date o! vhich th6 clai! v.!
.o-po!t.d, th. polt.d dlte viU Bhd .s of th. &t. it r.! r.-po!t.d. r.



lt/09/2t
13:29,44

CI?Y OF DONNELLY

statdent of Expendtule - BudEer vs. Acrual Reporr
Fo. the AccourtinE Period: \O / 21

1of8
8100

10 GENERAI,

Account objecr YTD

Awailable t
ApI,roI,! j.atioh cmit

41OOO GENERAI GOVERNMETCT

11010 P.rsonner
110 Offi.e xages
111 Council t'tages

112 Mayor lages
210 Health

220 Social Seculity,/Medicare
230 PERSI

250 Undpl,o]rent Insurance
250 wortels Corpensation

]t4,619.00
9,360.00
3,120.00

10,584.00
343.00

4,416.0O
6,813.00

328 _ 00

2!1 . OO

698.00
1.000 _ 00

81,498. O0

44,619.0O
9r 350.00
3.120 _ 00

10, 584 .00
343.00

4, 416 _ 00

5,813.0O

328.00
2\'t . oo

698.00
1.000 _ 00

81, 4 98 .00

2,710.24
780_00

2 50. O0

39?.15

0.00
246.46

4\2 _ 31

16. 84

0.oo
26.OO

0_ o0

4,8A9 .46

2,710.24
780.00
250,00

397.15
0.00

246 . A5

4\2.37
16 a!
0.00

26.OO

o.o0
4, 889. 4 6

41,908

8,580

2, A60

10,186

343

4,129
6,40O

311

211

672

1,000

?5,508

16

00

00

a5

oo

14

63

16

oo

00

00

54

8t
8t

5t
5t

41100 Ad,ninistration
310 Audit E AccountinE Serices
320 Attolneyllfga1 Fees
321 Econohic Develolmnt
33O contlact - PIaDing E zoning
340 Contract Iabo!
341 Pass Thtu charges
414 solid taste collection
416 Electlic ! cas
431 City HaII Repair E rbi,nt
436 ceU Phone Uayo!/uaintenance
437 lelephone, Ielecomunications
456 Sig.s
510 hsu.ance - ,,iability
520 Dues E Fees

530 Publications- Nersts[Er
550 rlavel Retunbuls*nt
551 Tlaining & Education
552 Meats r Enteltaiment
605 Office Suppties
611 Copier rraj,ntenance
613 IT - Conputer

515 clant wliting
620 softvare - New

621 Softvale t4aintenace Fees
700 cap.ital Iftplovqehts
930 Reconciliation Discrepancies
970 crant Expense

Accouht Total:

0.00
0- 0o

0.00
0.00
0.00

-330.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
o.o0

54.40
0_ 00

2,51,5. \8
42.34

0.00
0.o0
o. oo

0.00
41.32

58.19
0.00

58.00
0.00

11.A7
309.60

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
2,426.90

0.00
0.o0
0.00
0- 00

0.00
-330.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

51.40
0.00

2,515.18
42.34
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4L .32

58.19
0.00

58-OO

0.00
71.8't

309.60
0.00
o.00
0.00

2,426.90

4,420.OO

8,000.00
2.000.00
6,200.00

13.0O0. OO

5,000.00
100.00

3,soo.00
3,600,00
1,800.00
1, t50,00
1,000.00
s,o30.oo

750.00
900.00

500.00
1,000.00

300.00
2.500.00

600.00

500.00
500.00

s,000.00
2, O00.00

5,850.00
4,000.00

10,00
s00.00

80, 0t0.00

4,420.OO

4,o00.00
2,0o0. o0

6,2OO.OO

13,000_00

5,000.00
100.00

3,500.00
3, 600. O0

1,800.00
1,{50.00
1,000. o0

s, 030.00
?50_00

900.00
s00.00

1, 000. o0

300.00
2, 500.00

500.00

500.00
500_00

5,000.00
2r 000.00
s,850_00
4,000. o0

10.00
500.00

80,010.00

4,420.OO

8, 000.0o

2,000. oo

6,200,00
13r 000.00
5,330.00

100.00

3,500.00
3,600.00
1,800.00
1,395.50
1,000. oo

2 t 5tA ,A2

101 .66
900.00

500.00

1,000.00

300.00

2,458.6A

541.81

500.0o

442_OO

5,000.00
, t922.13
s,5{0.40
!.000.00

10,00

500_ 00

??,183.10

50i

2*
10 1

L2*

5t

Account c.oup Total 7 ,1a6.36 1,715.36 161, 508.00 161, s08.00 153,791.64 5 t



r! /09 /21
L3:29t44

CIIY OF DONNEI,IY

statenent of Expendj,tule - Budget vs, Acrual Report
Fo. the Accounting period: aO / 2t

P:ge: 2 of A

R€tDtt ID: 8100

10 GENERAL

Account object !tD
available t

APploPliation comit

0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
t, o00 _ 00

1,500.00

500.00
1,0o0. o0

1,500.00

500.0o
1,000.00
1,500.00

0.00

3,058.94

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

3,05a.94

1,500.00

193,200.00

1r 500.00

193,200.00

1,500.00 t

Account croup 
"otal

32,164 . OO

16tA22.OO

8,96a.O0
3. ?95.00
6, 149.00

823.00
1,401.00

s82.00
5,000.00
3, 50O.00

6,500.O0
6,50O.00
2,7 50 .O0

5,000. o0

6,146.OO

2,500 - o0

3r 000.00
2, 300.00
2,500.00

750.00
10,000.00
1,500.00
2.7 50 . OO

1,500 _ oo

100.00

100.00
500.00

23,500.00
2, s00.0o

15,000 _ oo

1?5,200. O0

32,764.00
16.422.OO

8,964.O0
3.795.00
6, 1a 9. O0

823.00
1, 401.00

582.00
5.000.00
3,5O0.O0

6.50O.0O

5,500. o0

2,75O .0O

5.000.00
6,146.O0
2,50O. O0

3,000.00
2,300.00
2.500.00

750.00
10,00o o0

1,500. o0

2, ?50.00
1,500.00

100.00
100.00

500.00
23,500.00
2,500.00

15.000.00
1?5,200.00

31,0?3.35
16,723.t6
4,724.64

3,558.13
5,950.91

alz.74
1,{01.00

556.07

5,000_ oo

3,500.0o
6.s00.0o
5,s00.0o
2,442.42

5,000.00
6,146.0O

2,1a2 .OO

3,000.00
2,300,00
2,500.00

?00.54

10.000.00

1,500.00
2,750.0O

1,500. oo

100.00

100.00

500.00
23,500.00
2,500,00

15.000.00
t12,14t.06

0.00
0.oo

0.00
0.00

18.000.00
18, O00, O0

18,000.00
18,000. o0

18.000.00
18.000.00

43010 Aoads and Stleetg
116 Roads I stleet wages
118 Snos Renoval waEes

21O Health
22o social security/uedicare
230 PERSI

250 Unerhploynent Insurance
250 llolke.s Cohpensation

310 Conl.act La!6r
416 Elect.ic ! c:s
{29 Snov RdovaMaiDtenance
430 Road a Stleet !,aintenance
432 Building Repairs r Maintenance
434 Equip. uaintainance
435 Equiltunt IEase pa)ment

454 Stleet Scap.
{55 Sideralk, curb, c!!te!
456 signs
450 SmU Too1s. Equipnen
461 Shop ltisc supplies
470 Dust Abatdent

{82 Diesel - $j'nter
483 Dieset - st]lne!
520 Dues t fees
530 Pu}lj.cations- Newspaper
553 Clothj.ng ReiJtiburserent
?00 Capital Inplovehehts
900 lublic safety
970 crant E pense

Account Totali

1, 690. 65

98.84
243.36
136- 87

188.03
L0.22
0.00

15.93
o.00
0.00
0.00
o_ 00

30?.54

0.00
0.00

318.00
0.o0
o.00
0.00

!19.]t 6

0.00
0.00
0. oo

0_ 00

0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00

3.054.9!

1, 690.65
94.84

243_36

135.8?
188.03

10.22
0.00

15.93
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

307.58
0.00
0.00

318.00

0.00
o.0o
o.0o

49.45

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,058. 94

5t
1t
3t

3t
1t

3t

11 r

13r

2\

190, 141.06 2 \

42000 Publi. Salery
42000 Pu.blic safety

456 sigBs
900 Pdblic Safety

Accoun! lotal:

Accou.t GrouP Total:
43000 Pub1ic Forks
{3000 Publi,c rlolks

7O0 Capital lEproveEents
Account Total:



tL/09/2!
13t29t 44

CITY OE DONNEI,I/Y

stat@nt of Expe.ditrre - audget vs. Actual &epoEt
Fo! the Accou.tihg period: 10 / 2r-

Page: 3 of 8

10 GENERAI,

Account Object
Availa.b1e t

Appropriation comit

44000 o"nER

41100 P.!ts and Recleation
11? PalL r Rec Bages
119 Airport Maint tlages
210 Health
220 Socj.a1 Security/Medicare
230 PERSr

250 UnerploFent rnsurance
260 florkers conpensation

438 city P.!t Inlrloverents
450 Racquet Court t{ainten ce
451 cruipground/Boardoc*
1152 City Psr* uaintenance
453 Rest Alealxiosk uaintenan.a
456 S19ns

!60 SeIl Tools, Equiftun
700 Capital Inplovdents
9O0 Pub1ic Salety
925 liport Maintenance

Account T6tat :

16,0?5.00
2,205. OO

3,53?.00
1,255.00
2, 057.00

505.00
442.00
255.00

12r 500,00
10.000.00
4r250.00
1, O0O. O0

500.00
500.00

1,500.00
10,000 - 00

3,00o. o0

3, s00.00
73, L24.OO

871 .94
422.74
452.15

99.50
li8.01

1 .44
0_ 00

10.o0
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0_00

0.o0
o.0o
0.oo
0.00
o.o0
0.00

1.688 82

471.94
122.7A
152.'t5
99.50

118.01
1.44
0.00

10.00
o.o0
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
o. oo

0.00
1,644. A2

16, O?6.00

2,205.OO

3.537.00
1.255. O0

2,05?,0o
s06.00
{ 82 .00
256.00

12,5O0.00
10,000.00

4,25O. OO

1,0o0.00
s00.00
50o.oo

1.500.00
10, 000.00
3,000 - o0

3,500.00
13,\21,0O

15,198.06
1,742 .22
3,384.2s
1,155.s0
1, r38.99

{98.16
482.00
246.0O

12,500.0O

10,000. oo

4,250.0O
1,000_ oo

500.00
500.00

1,500. oo

10,000.00
3,000.00
3.500_ 0o

71,435.1a

5t
19r

2l

2*

4{300 Depot

{14 Solid waste collection
415 rate! and Sere!
416 Electl1c & Gas

432 BuildiDg Repails { naintenance
700 Capit.I Inprowements
960 Solid waste lransfeE site t6x

Account ?ota1:

1,250.0O
4,500. oo

650.00

?,500.0o
3,500,0o

500.00
1?,900.00

1,644 . A2

0.00
0.00
0.o0
o.oo
0.00
0_00

0.00

7, 648.82

1,250. O0

4,500.00
550.00

7/ 500.00
3,500.00

500.00
1?,900_00

91,024.0O

1,250. O0

4,500.0o
650. O0

7,500.00
3,500.00

500.00
17.900.00

91,O24.0O 89,335.1a 2 |A.couht cEoup Iotal:
50000 lt.nsfels Ihlout
50000 lransfers Inlout

999 Transfers Inlout
Account Total:

32,246.OO

32,246,OO

Account GrouP total:
Fubd I6tal:

32,246.OO

44.710.12

32,245.0O
32,246.O0

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-32,246.OO
-32,246.0O

o.00
447,232.OO

0.o0
44't,232.OO

-32,246.OO r
402,521.8a 10 t

0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

32,246.0O
44,7tO .L2



lL/09/21
!3:29.44

CITY OF DONNELLY

Statenent of Ext*nditule - Budget vs. Acrual Aepolr
For the Ac.ountinq Period: lO / 2a

Page: ! of 8

ReIDrt ID: 4100

15 IET EUN'D

Account object YTD

AvaitaSl. i
apPtoPliation comit

41OOO GENERAL GOVER NENT

411O0 Aahihistlation
t22 Ibcal option tax Expense

Account GrolP Total

0.00
0.00

0.00
o.o0

162,000.00
162,000.00

162r 00O. OO

162,000 _ 00

152,000. OO

162,000. OO

o. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00

152,000.00
162r 000,00

152.000. O0

162,000.00
162.000.00

152,000.00



11/09/2a
13.29:44

CITT OE DONNET,LY

Statdent of ExlEnditu.e - Budg.t vs. Actual Report
Eor the Accounting Period: LO / 21

Page: 5 of a

51 WATER

Account object YTD Appropiiatioh Comit

41OOO GENERAI @VERNUEr{T

4101O Pelsomel
110 Office tlages
111 Council taages

112 Uayor L:geg
115 wate! I Sere! Hages

210 Bealth
220 Social SeculitylMedicale
230 PERST

250 unenployrent lhsurance
260 Eorkels conpehsation
290 Dental

6t
8t
8t

L1 t
5t
9t
6t
5t

5t

1,25O. a1

360.00
120.00

2,3L1.29
313.15
309.s0
352.47
21.45

0.00
25.7 4

5,141 .41

1,250.81
350.00
120.00

2,31,4 .29
313.15
30t.50
352.47
21,45

0.00
25.74

5 r 147. 41

o.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo

59.11
0.00

1,160.85
0.00
o. oo

0.00
0.00

39.21

0.00
40,00

0.00
0.00

\42.49
0.o0
0. oo

L,442.06

20,593.00
4, 320. OO

1,440.00
20, 515.00
a,244.0O
3,424 ,OO

5.459.00
428.00

754.00
s07.00

65, 694.00

20,593_oo
4,320. Oo

1,4{0.00
20,515.00
4,241.0O
3,424.O0
5, 169.00

{28.00
75{.00
507.00

65.694.0O

\9,342.19
3r 960.00

1,320- OO

18,200. ?1

?,850.8s
3,11,1.50

5,116.53
!05.55
754.00

48\.26
60,546.59Account rotal:

a11OO Adninistaation
310

320

351

360

414

416

{35
436

437

481

510

520

530

550

551

505

611

6L4

615

620

62!
810

910

Audit a Accounting Sepices
Attohey/I4gal Fees

Mrintenan.e CohtEacto!

Solid rla5te Collection

Equlpnent l*ase Paleent
cell Phone Mayor^,taintenarce
Telephone. f elecmunicat j.ons

Inaurance - Liability

Psblic.tions- NerspatEr
lrav.I Reirbursent
Ilaining a EducatioD
Olfic. supplies
coPj.er Itaintenance

Soft-ale MainleDance Fees

Account Total:

o. oo

o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0, o0

0.00
59. 11

0.00
1,160.85

0.00
o.00
0.00
0.o0

39.2!
0.00

40.00
0.00
0.00

t42.49
0.00
0. oo

1,442.06

2, Ort0.00

2,000.00
2r 000.00
5/ O0O. O0

13,250.00
7,000.00
3,076. Oo

240.OO

9?5.00
250.00

2,322 . OO

950.00
400-00
500.00

500.00
750.00

300.00
450.00

2,000.00
2s0.00

1 ,250 . OO

22,931 .OO

4?,500. oo

118, 934.00

2.0{o.0o
2,000_oo
2.000. o0

5,000. oo

13,250.00
?,000.00
3,076.00

240.00
975.00
250.00

2,322. OO

950.00
400.00

500.00
500.00

750.00

300.00
450.00

2,000.00
250.00

4,250 . OO

22,931.OO

47,500.00
118, 934.00

2,040. oo

2,000.00
2,000.00
5,000.o0

13,250.00
7,000.00

3,075.00
240.OO

915.a9

250.00

1,161.15
950.00

400.o0

500.00

500.00
110.79

300.00
{10.00

2,000 .oo
250.00

4,107 .l',1_

22,9X1.0O

4?,500.00

l!'t,491.94

50r

5t

9t

3t

1t

Account croup Total i

42000 Public safety
42000 PuLIic Salety

900 Pu.bIic safety
AccounC Total:

125.00
125.00

125,00
125.00

125. O0

125.00

6,549 _ 41 6.589.4? 144,628_00 184, 62a _ 0o 178,038.53 4 i

0.00
0.00

o.0o
0-00

Account Gloul, Tolal 0.00 o. o0 125.00 125. O0 125.00



71/09/21
13129t44

CTIY OE DONNEI,I,Y

stataent o! Expenditure - Budger vs. Actual Report
Eo! the Accounr.ing Peliod: to / 2L

Page: 6 of 8

Report ID: B10O

51 WATER

Account object
Aw:i'l abI.

Appiopiiation comit

43000 Pubtic works
43,100 water systa

433 Repails E uaint to rlater
{34 Egui,p. Maintainance
462 chdicals
463 sMll tools and supplies fo!

700 Capitat Inpzovments
?10 Mete! Equipnent Purchased

A..ount .,r6t.1:

9,500.00
3,500.00
5.00o.00
6,225.00
s,000.00
?,800.00
?,800.00

44, A25.OO

9,500.00
3r 500.00
s,000.00
6t225.OO

5,000. o0

7, 800. O0

?, a00.00
44,825.OO

0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00

0,00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,500.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
6,225. OO

5,000.00
?,800.00
?,800. o0

44,e25.OO

Account Group Total:
Fund Total:

0.00
6, s89 .47

0.00
5,589 .4't

44,425.OO

229,578. OO

44, A25.OO

229t574.OO

44,425. OO

222,948.53 3t



11/09/27
13129 | 44

CITY OF DONNELLY

statdent of E pehdirule - Budger vs. Actual RetDrt
Fo! the Accounting peliod: 70 / 2t

7of8
8100

52 SE!{ER

Accoun! object Applopliatioh co@it

41OOO GENERAI GOVERMTENT

41010 Pers6nn.r
110 office ,rages
111 Couhcil waEes

112 ayot ,ages
11,5 Wate! I Seve! Wages

210 lealth
220 Social seculity/rGdicale
230 PEESI

250 u.dplotment rnsurahce
260 workers Conpensation

5t

8t

3t

1*

21
5t

204.31
60.00
20.o0
32 .53
35.59
24.56
35.62

1.{8
0_ 00

2.33
420 .52

20a.31
50.00
20.00
32 .63
35.59
21.56
35.62
1.48

o. oo

2.33
420 .52

3,432 . OO

720.OO

2{0.00
560.00
823.00
?6?.00

849 _ 00

185.00
102.00
100.00

7, ? 78.00

340.00
1, 000. o0

7s0.00

400.00
1,028. O0

150.00

50.00
347.O0

30.00
50.00

100,800.00
?5.00

80.00
150.00

100.00
950.00

3,500,00
33, 500,00

14 3, 340. O0

3. {32. O0

?20.00
210.0O

560.00
823.O0

?67.00
849.00
185.00

102.00
100.00

7.174.O0

3,223.69
660.00

220.00

527 .37
781.4!
112.44

813.3A

183.52

702 , OO

91 .57
?,35?.48

340.00

1,000_ 0o

750.00
400.00

1.028.00
145.81

50.00
193.53

30.00
50.00

92,400_OO

?5.00

80.00
150.00

100.00

926.!9
3,500. oo

33,500.0o
134, ?18.53

41100 AdninisElation
310 Aud.it ! Accounting seryices
320 Attohey/laga1 Fees
340 contract La.bor
416 El.ctri. ! c:g
435 Equilhent !ease palment
a3? Ielephone, Telecomunications

510 h3ulance - Liabj,Iity
520 Dues E Fees

530 Publications- Nersl,alEr
541 Monthly serice Agreerent-Nl-sD
605 Office Slpplies
611 copie! Maintehance

620 Solteare - New

621 Softra.e tiraintenance Fees
810 Boncl Pa)mehts
910 Depreciation

Accounr rotal:

0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_00

4 .19
0_ 00

L93.47
0.00
0.00

a,to0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

23_81

0.00
0,00

8,621 .41

0.00
0_00

o.00
0.00
0.00
4.19
0.00

193.4?
o.oo
o- 00

8, r00. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

23.81
o.00
o.00

8, 62L.47

340.00
1,000.00

750.00

400.00
1,028.00

150.00
s0.00

347.00
30.00
50.o0

100,800. oo

75.00

80.00
150.00

100.00
950.00

3,500.00
33,500.00

1{3.340.00

3t

s0t

8t

3t

Account croup fota.I
Fund aotal

9,041 .99
9, 041. 99

9, 041.99
9,O41.99

151, 11a. O0

151, 11a. O0

1s1,118. O0

151,11a.00
142,075. Ot

L12 , 076.OL



t1,/09 /2L
13t29:44

CITY OF DONNE',LT

Stat6ent of Expenditure - Budget vs. Aclual Report
Fo! the Accounling Period: rO / 21

Page: 8 of 8

ReporL ID: 8100

60 
'IATER 

SYSTEI IMPROVE]I4ENA FUN'D

account object YTD Applol,liation comit

43OOO Pub1ic wolts
43400 wate! Syst6

358 I'ate! Systd construction
Account Iotal r

Account cloup totat:
50OOO tlansfels Inlout
50000 transfers I./out

999 Transfels Inlout
Account aotal:

0.00
0.00

o.00
0.00

26s,000.00
26s,000. oo

255,00O. O0

255.00O.00
255,000.00
265,000.00

0.00

28, 095 .58

0,00 265.000. oo 265r 000.00 265,000.00 I

-32,245.00
-32,216.O0

-32 t 246. OO

-32,246,OO

Account croup Total:
Eund Iotal:

-32,245.0O
-32,216.0O

-32 t 246. OO

-32,246.OO

0.00
265,000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

32,246,OO

32,246.OO

0.00
265,000. O0

32,216.00 *
297.245.00 -L2 t

0.00
28,095.58 1,254.924.00 |,254,92A-OO L,225,A32.42 2 t



Ll/09 /27
13:33r52

CITY OF DONNEI,I.Y

PayloII s'rery aor Paylotls rrc ro/2a/2L to t1/OS/2!

"otal 
fo! PayroU Checks

1,6f2
P130

;roo1

J002

ilo03

JO0t
J015

r{cc

REG

srcx

tolrRs
HOgRS

HOUR.S

Ilot Rs

HOT'RS

gouRs

Itouns

tiouRs

HOI'R,S

(ROA.Dr SIREET)

(PAnXS)

(lilAtER oPERAIoR)

(AIRPORT)

(sSoP/oFFrcE)

(uayor . city cou.cil)

{sick tine)
(vacation rire Used)

62.00
25,50

100.50
8.00
3.50

{00.00
t7{.50

6.00

36.50

11,096. ?9

1,932.21
31.00

586.12
240 . OO

52r1.00

160.90
663. s{
150.00
58?.99

0.00
2L.OO

319.57
255 , S7

3,O25.52

3{0.76
3,990.82

10,243.25
11,096.79
9,267.23

11,096. ?'
9,496.79

11,096.79

(G!o!s P.y + eploye! Contlibutions)

t ,464.56
57 3. 02

2,239.43
17L.73

86.49
1, 600,00
3,920.38

139.26

90! .92

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

DENTAI INS

Fal
IIE.AITH INS

IDAHO STT

MEDIC.ARE

PERSI

PEISI CI{oICE 40

SOCIAI, SECI'RITY

UNEMPI,. INSUR.

VISION

GDB

RADIUS

STERI,ING SAVING

UUPqUA

US BANK

FIT/SII BASE

I4EDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

S@ SEC BASE

UN AASE

IIC BASE

Total Payloll ExPehse

0.00
0.00

80.00
o.0o

1, 198.00

0.00
150.90

1, 106.50
0.oo

68?.99
{4.85
24.0O

0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00

3,302.24
14,399.03

Payrotl checks Prev. out,
PayloII Che.ks Issued
Payrou chects Redeened
Pay.olI checks outstandinq
Etectronic Chects

$2,333.23
$2,11S 0O

s2, a51 _ 23

$1,594. O0

9!2,252.9A

Calried Fo$ald
Froh Pleviou3 MonthDeductions Acclued

Sociat security 13?5. 98 ?96.10 133 9 60 '142.48 21702

Difference I,i& Accolnt



l!/09 /2L
13:33:52

CITI OF DON ELLY
pay.olf smry For Paylolls tro ao/21/21 to t1/O5/2L

2ot2
P130

EIT
IDAIIO SII
PER,sI

DENTAI INS

HEAI,AH INS

\]1tSION

PERSI CIOICE 40

686.12
524.O0

\770.04
111.00

1438.00
{5,00

150.O0

2L702

21713

21700

21101

2!703
2L704

21106

2r705
27705

21101

321.80
/14.85

o.o0
6116.12

524.00
1770.0!l
111.00

1438.00
45.00

1s0.00

146. 18

57.A3
183.00
102.6a

324.94

355.56
312.00

355.56
312.00

6466,79 1101_61 6434.14

*r,r calried Eonard coltlm only collect if repor! sn lor cuEent perj.od

!135.72



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-37
MectingDate llll5l202l

169 Halferry Street
Donnelly, Idaho 8361 5

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Vallev County Pothway MOU- City Airport

Deportment Aplrtovols Inilials (higinol.,t

SultDorter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

ST,IMMARY STATEMENT:

Steve Stuebner present to discuss a proposed MOU belween the Valley County Pathways and the City of
Donnelly fbr the purpose ofa public right olway through the City Airport.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discuss new MOU

ITECORD OF COTiNCIL ACTIoN
MEETING DATE ACTION



Memorandum of Understanding
Donnelly Flyway Trail Project

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into effective the date of the last to sign
of the signatures below by and between the City of Donnelly, a Municipal Corporation of
the State of ldaho ("the City") and Valley County Pathways, lnc., an ldaho Non-profit
Corporation ("Pathways").

RECITALS

Whereas: Outdoor recreation provides known health benefits to individuals and
improves community health metrics.

Whereas: The Valley County Pathways Concept Master Plan, lnternational Mountain
Biking Association Singletrack Sidewalks Plan and West Central Mountains Economic
Development Council's Community Survey work all support expanded trail and pathway
projects.

Whereas: A system of connected pathways in the County will enhance economic
opportunities for local businesses and tourism and recreation based revenue.

Whereas. Valley County has a public right of way available along West Roseberry Road
to construct trails for pedestrian non-motorized use, pending Valley County approval.

Whereas: The east side of the Donnelly Airport property offers a quiet and safe
environment for pedestrian use, with adequate separation from any airplane or service
vehicle traffic.

Whereas: Taking pedestrian traffic off of public roads enhances public safety.

Whereas: Strong partnerships between the County and the cities in the County and
existing nonprofit, volunteer based organizations can enhance the recreational
opportunities and associated economic benefits throughout the County.

Whereas: Strong community support exists for enhanced pathways in Donnelly and the
surrounding area and the Donnelly Flyway project is a high priority for citizens, as
evidenced by survey research.

Whereas, The Donnelly Flyway project meets the goals and intent of the Donnelly
Comprehensive plan and transportation plan,

City of Donnelly-Valley County Pathways MOU 1

Whereas: Connecting the community to recreational assets enhances camaraderie
between and among the residents of the City.

Whereas: Connecting the communities in Valley County with peripheral recreational
amenities may create additional trail connection opportunities throughout the County.



AGREEMENT

1. The City agrees to provide a public righlof-way 25 feet in width along the eastern
boundary of City's Donald Coski Memorial Airport property for the construction of
the Donnelly Flyway public trail (the "ROW). The location of the ROW is shown
in Attachment A and shall be not less than 100 feet from the centerline of the
airport runway as required by the State Bureau of Aeronautics. The ROW may, in
the City's sole discretion, be created either by the City's formal dedication of the
ROW or by the City's granting to Pathways of a permanent, recordable easement
for the purposes herein outlined.

2. Pathways agrees to build a public non-motorized pedestrian pathway
approximately 6 feet wide with a natural surface within the ROW (the "Trail"). The
Trail design will follow industry standards, in consultation with a professional trail
consultant, at the discretion of Pathways.

3. Pathways will build the Trail at its expense, using LOT funds provided by the City
and other community contributions, in-kind or monetary.

4. The permitted uses of the Trail will include walking, hiking, jogging, bicycling,
horseback riding, cross-country skiing, snowshoeing and snow-biking. Pathways
will post signage at both ends of the airport property to inform and educate Trail
users about:

a. Sharing the Trail with other non-motorized users.

b. Safety, emphasizing the importance of staying on the Trail and staying
away from the grass airfield itself. Straying off the designated Trail will be
considered trespassing and shall be prohibited.

5. Pathways agrees to provide and maintain liability insurance for the Trail and
ROW. Pathways also will provide ongoing maintenance of the Trail.

6. Pathways will work with other property owners, the City, and Valley County to
complete the Donnelly Flyway trail project from downtown Donnelly along West
Roseberry Road to the airport entrance, and also from the south end of the
airport property to the Donnelly City Beach on Lake Cascade. These trails also
will be non-motorized pedestrian trails to link to the airport area. Trail surfaces for
these sections may be a mix of on-road bike lanes, sidewalks and singletrack
sidewalks.

7. Pathways will work with the City to create a public parking location for the
Donnelly Flyway trail on public property near downtown.

-Signatures follow-

NOW THEREFORE BE IT APPROVED BY THE DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL AND
VALLEY COUNW PATHWAYS BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

City of Donnelly-Valley County Pathways MOU 2



CITY OF DONNELLY

By
Susan Dorris, Mayor

Attest:
Clerk

VALLEY COUNTY PATHWAYS, INC.

Dated

Dated

Dated

,2021

By

,2021

2021
, President

Attachment A - Location of ROW.

Attachment B - Pathways' Liability insurance certificatron

City of Donnelly-Valley County Pathways MOU 3



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-38
MeetingDate llll5l202l

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depa ment Approvols Otiginok r

Ma or / Council
ClerUTreasurer
Public Works

Resolution 2I-007 CiA Colendor 2021

SUB.IECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: December 3 l, 2021

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

Review City Calendar tbr 2022

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve, Adopl and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 2021-007 City Calendor 2022

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



S M T w T F S
I

4 5 6 7 8

9 lo ll t2 13 t4 15

l6 t7 18 19 20 2l 22
25 26 27 2B 29

3o 31

TIIIII

IIIII

January
s M T w T F S

I 2 3 4 5
6 8 9 ro 1l 12

r3 1,4 15 t6 17 r8 19

2() 21 22 24 25 26
29 3o 3lIIIII

March

II

IIII

City of
Donnelly

2022
s M T w F S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
lo ll 12 r3 r4 15 16

t7 r9 20 2t 22
25 26 27 28 29 ?o

IIIII

IIIIIII

April
S M T w T F

2 3 4

5 7 8 9 10 11

t2 r3 14 15 r6 r7 r l.l

19 2t 24
26 27 28 29 3o

s M T w T F
I 2

3 .1 5 6 7 8 9
l2 r3 r4 1q 16

17 19 20 2t
24 26 27 28 29 3o
3r

IIIII

IIIIII

E

July
S M T w T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 1l t2 r3
),4 r6 17 18 1g

21 26 27

28 29 3o 31

August

I
s M T w T F s

1 2 3

4 6 7 8 9 lo
1l 13 t4 15 r6 r7

r8 20 21 22 24

26 27 28 29 3o

IIII

IIIIIII
E

September

S M T w T F S
1

2 4 5 6 7 8

9 l() ll t2 13 1,4

l6 l8 19 20 2t 22
26 27 28 29

3o 3r.

IIIIII

IIIII

October
S M w T F S

1 2 3 5
6 8 9 10 t2
r3 r4 15 16 17 19

20 2-l 26
27 28 29 3o

s M T w T F s
I 2 3

4 6 7 8 9 10

ll t2 13 14 15 r6 17

r8 20 21 22 24

2; 26 27 28 29 3o 3r

IIII

IIIIIII

Dates to Remember
Jan 01 New Year's Dav

Jan t7 M L King Day

Feb zr Presidents' Da1

May 3o Memorial Day

Jul o4 Independence Da1

Sep o5 Labor Da1

Oct ro Columbus Da1

Nov tr Veterans l)ar
Nov 24 Thanksgiving Day

Dec z5 Christmas

3

February
S M T

I
8
r5

22

w T F S
2 3 4 5

6 7 9 10 l1 t2
l3 t4 r6 t7 18 19

20 2t 25 26
28

s

10

18

17

S M T w T F S

7I 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 t2 13

l( r6 t7 18 19 20 2l
22 24 26 27 28
29 :to 3r

r5

10

20

7

28

June
S

I
6

20

r9

December

19

T

rB

Novernber
T

7

2l

tlE
25

4

City Council Meeting



A RESOLULTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, ADOPTING THE

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL 2022 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE; PROVIDING FOR RELATED

MATTERS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, THE Donnelly City Code 52.05.010 states that regular meetings of the Council shall

be held on the third Monday of each and every month at the Donnelly Community Center, 159

Halferty, Donnelly, ldaho, unless otherwise fixed by the Council; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Donnelly City Council meetings is to make a decision or to
deliberate toward a decision for the business of the City of Donnelly in accordance to the Open

Meeting Law described in ldaho Code Title 67.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly that:

Section 1: The Schedule for the regular meetings of the Donnelly City Council for the

months of April thru December 2022 will be the third Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at

the Donnelly Community Center.

Section 2: The Schedule for the regular meeting of the Donnelly City Council for the months
of January, February, and March 2022 will be held the fourth Monday of the month at the
Donnelly Community Center, to accommodate for holidays/spring break.

Section 3: This resolution shall be in full force and effect on January 7,2022.

By

Susan Dorris, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasu rer

(sEAL)

CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON NO. 2021-007

PASSED by the City Councilthis 15th day of November 2021.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Valley County, ldaho



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 21-39

Meeting Date llll5l202l

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

FY2l Annuul Road & Street Finsncial Report

Depa me l Approvols Originolor

SupDorler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUND]NG
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Due December 3 l. 202 I

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Annual report showing the funding and disbursements allocated to City Streets.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Review, Approve and Aulhorize Mayor lo sign all necessary documents

I{ECORI) OF (]OTINCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



Annual Road and Street Financial Report

Enti and Phone Please return. not lat.r tban Deceabcr 31, to
Entity

City of Donnelly BRAITDON D. WOOLF
IDAHO STATE COTYTROLLER

ATTN: HIGHWAY USERA
STATEIiOUSE MAIL
BOISE, tD 83720

PO Box 725

City State Zip

Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Contact Phone Number: 208.325.8459 Contact Email: lclemen
of dedicated funds is herebv submitted to the State Controller as required 40-7 Ida

Dated this l8th day of November, 2O21 Ci I'resident

ATTEST: Leslie Minshall Ci cil

lemens: Clerk Treasurer Dorris Nla
Citv Clerk/County Clerk/District Secretarv ltyDe or prlnt tDtnc & slg,tl AND Commissioners or Mayor ltypc o!trturt ratne & siqnl

FOR THE FISCAJ, YEAR ENDII{G SEPTEMBER 30, 2O2I

I-rIr'l

RECEIPTS

U^e 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line I0

Ltlc I I

LOCAL Fl'If DIT{G AOURCES

Propertv tex levy (for roads, streets and bridges) . . . .

Sale of assets ,

lnterest income

Fund transfers fiom non-highway accounts. . . . . . . .

Proceeds from sale ofbonds (include LIDS) ... .. ...
Proceeds from issue of notes linclude loansl . . . . . . .

[,oca] lmpact fees, .,. ,

[aca] oDlion reEstration fee,.....
All other LOCAL recerpls or lr,rnsfers ln.

Totd Locd Furdtng lsua li!c! 2 thtough 1Ol. .

Line 12

Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Line 16

Ltac 17

STATE EUTDI G SOURCEA

Hiqhwavuser revenue,. ... ...
Sales ta-x/lnventory replacement tax .

Sales taxlRevenue sharing. . ..
State Exchanged funds.....
A.ll other STATE receipts or transfers.

Total gt.tc furdlng l.uE lh.3 12 thtowh 16)............

Line 18

Line 19

Line 20

l,ine 21

l,ine 22

Ltnc 23

FEDER-AI. FI']|DIXG S()URCEA

Secure Rural Schools , .

Federal ard Bfldge.

Federal aid Rural.

Federal.aid Urban. . . .

Federal Lands Access Funds and All other FEDERAL receipts or transfets

Total Fcdcrd Fuadtas l.ua Ulcr la through 22) .

Li're 24 TOTAL RECEIPTS (sum Unes I I, 17, 23)

l of 3

*.Yi..rr s.Pr.mb.r 20l5

BEGINNING BALANCE AS OF OCTOBER I PREVIOUS YEAR



o

3,302

o

t,542
26,755
25.064

543

57 2rJ6

6,145

3,390

9 535

1a 648

2.634

1,268

3,902

0

Line 25

Line 26

Lrne 27
Line 28

Llnc 29

NEW CONSTRUCTION (include salary and benefits on each line)

Roads....
Bridges, culverts and storm drainage .

RR Crossinq .

Other (signs, signals or tmlnc control).

Tota.l ltcs conrtruction l3u6 ltnca 25 through 281. . . . . - . . . .

Line 30

Line 31

Line 32

Line 33

Liac 34

RECONSTRUCTION/REPLACEMENT/REHABILITATION (include salary and benefits on each line)

Roads (rebuilt, reelign, or overlay upgade). . . .

Bridqes. culverts and storm drainace

RR Cros$nR.
Other (signs, signals or traffic control).

Totil Rcconrtructtor/RcpLccD.nt (.um Unc. 30 through 33). . . . . . . . . . .

Line 35

Line 36

Line 37

Line 38

Line 39
Line 40

Ltac 4l

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE (include salary and benefits on each line)

Chrp sealing or seal coating. . . .

Patching . .

Wlnter Mainrensnce

Crading/bladinq .

Bndqe. . . .

Other (signs, signals or tmftic controll.
Totrl RoutlDc Mrlntclrncc l.uE !Lac. g5 through 4Ol . . . .

REPORTING ENTIfi NAME:

L;,ne 47

FISCAL YEAR:

.Dust Abatement

Page 2 of 3

49,291

69,432

69,432

69,432

Lirle 42

Line 43

Lioe 44
Line 45

Lhc 46

EQUIPMENT

Equipment purchase automotive, heary, other. .

Equipment lease/purchase. . . .

Equlpment malnlenance.

Olher lspecitv).
Tot.l Equipacnt (3ura Urc. 42 through 45)

ADMINISTRATION

Administratiyc salarics and €xpenses.

Line 48

Line 49

Line 50

Line 51

Line 52

Line 53

Line 54

Line 55

Line 56

Line 57

Line 58
Line 59

Lln. 60

OTHER EXPENDITURES

Right-of-wav and propefty purchases. .. ....
Property Ieases

Street hRhling.
Professional services audit, clerical, and legal

Professional servlces enqrneenng. , , . . . . .

lnteresr bond lin.lude LIDS)... .......
lnterest - notes lrnclude loansl..

Redempuon bond hnclude LlDs) ........
Redemptron - notes linclude loansl .. . .. . .

Pa)'ments to olhrr local Rovemmenl, , . , , .

Fund transfers to non hiqhway accounts. . .

All other local expendilures . . . . . . . . . . . .

Totd (xhcr (ru.E lirca 48 through 59)

Linc 61 ToTAL DISBURSEUENTS (surn lines 29, 34, 4 L, 46, 47, 601

Li,le 62 RECEIPTS OVER DISBURSEME TS llirc 24 - ltDc 6l). . . . . .

Line 63 OTIIER AI\IUSTMEI|TS (Audit adju.tmcrt aEd ctc.l. .

Line 64 CLoSING BALAI{CE (sum lines t, 62, 63)

Line 65 Funds on LiDe 64 obligated fo! spccirlc tuturc proJ€cts & res€ryc.. . . .

Lin€ 56 Funds on Ltnc 64 rctatncd for gcncral turds ard opcratio[s

Li,re 67 ENDING BALAI{CE 64 minus thc sum of lines 65 66

R.vi3.d S.pr.mb.r 2015



RIPORTITG EITITY NAME: FISCAL YEAR:

REPORTING MEASURES Page 3 of 3
NEW CONSTRUCTION

Lin.6a

Linc 69

Lin. 70

Lin.7l
Total lane miles rebuilt, reeligned, or overlay . . . . . .

Total square feet of bridge deck recoflstructed or rchabilitated.

ROUTINE U.AI TTTSANCE

Total lane miles with surface treatments, chip sealed, seal coated etc. on line 35

Total lane miles graded or bladed on line 38 . . . . . . . .Line 73
?RqECIB

LlnG 76

FUTURI PROJDCT€ & RESERVE DESCRIPTIOT{S
Avarlable Funds lFrom line 65).

Projccl List

2022 21.603

2022 s.ooo

Pulcha.e of B.ctboc 2022 2026 13.229

Estlmated Cost ol Iulure prolects,
Ay.tleblc for othcr Projcctr (ltnc 74 Elnu3 ltnc 75) . . .

MAIYDATORY S€ctio,l must b€ complet€d oa HB3l2 revenue
Reporting is required on the highway user revenue from HB312. Make sure you list how much you received in additional revenue on line 77
Starting oD line 78, check the maintenance that was completed with the additional funds, provide how much was spent on each item, and a
general description including quantity of length.

Example: D Chip Sealing/ Seal Coating $3S,OOO Chip sealed .25 miles of main street

Total a,aount of Hkhtray User ReveEue ftom HB312 I 2.-52

Maintenance performed

E Rehabilitetion of road

E Rehabilitation and maintenance of bridge

D Chip Sealing/Seal Coating
.Gradins/Bladins

C Stnping

E TraJIic Control

D All other maintenance

Amount spent

$

Description of work

Lhc aO

LhG al
Lbc a2

Lh. a3

Lhc a4

$

$
2,552.OO

$

$

$

Total amounl spent on maintenance or replacemeti

Deferred maintenance costs over the last 5 years (in dollars)

4.5

Toral lane mrles Lonsrructed

Total square feet ofbridge deck constructed. . .. .. . .

RECOI{ STRUCTIOT| / REPI"ACEMEI|T / REHABILITATION



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Don nelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

November 70,2O2L

Local option Tax: Receipts for october - S15,428.56.

Airpo rt:

Clerk: LHTAC Grant Application
Code Enforcement Officer

Donnelly Depot Center: Lease Agreements

Parks & Recreation: CLOSED

Road & Streets: Signs Winter/2 HR Parking

Tree Lights

Water: Meter Reading

Planning & Zoning: November Meeting Canceled

Offi ce Closures: November 25, 2027, Tha n ksgiving

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z December 6, 2021

City Council December 20, 2027

Utility Billings: As of Thursday, November LO,2O2t, there is 51,690.55 (10) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.


